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The Planning Inspectorate National Infrastructure Case
Team — email only

Your Ref: TRO30006

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Re: Application by Able Humber Ports Ltd for a Material Change to the Able Marine
Energy Park Development Consent Order 2014

Please see below North Lincolnshire Council’s responses to Examining Authorities second
round of Written Questions.

Question 11.01 — Updated Marine WSI

[REP1-010], the updated Marine WSI consists of the September 21 version. However, para
3.1.11 of the SoCG with NLC [REP1-022], refers to a version dated 12 November. Please
clarify.

Answer

NLC have agreed with the applicant that that, the filename attached to the e-mail includes
the date of 12 11 2021, the report itself is dated September 2021. Therefore, the SoCG
should state that NLC is content with the updated Marine WSI dated September 2021.

Question 11.0.3 — Watching Briefs

Re: Applicant’s response to ExQ1: 11.0.5, is NLC content that watching briefs would only be
carried out during backhoe dredging, and not where TSHD or CSD is being used?

Answer

NLC are content that, watching brief would only be carried out during backhoe dredging, and
not where TSHD or CSD is being used as agreed with the applicant.



Yours Sincerely

Rebecca Leggott

Principle Development Management Officer





